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Nursing Home Administration (BBA, MBA, Graduate Certificate) 
 
Includes the following programs: 

1. Bachelor of Business Administration – Nursing Home Administration (Administrator-in-
Training)  

2. Master of Business Administration – Nursing Home Administration (Administrator-in-
Training)  

3. Graduate Certificate - Nursing Home Administration (Administrator-in-Training) 
 
The Bachelor of Business Administration – Nursing Home Administration (Administrator-in-
Training), Master of Business Administration – Nursing Home Administration (Administrator-
in-Training), and Graduate Certificate - Nursing Home Administration (Administrator-in-
Training) programs prepare professionals for a career in nursing home administration.  The 
Bachelor of Business Administration – Nursing Home Administration (Administrator-in-
Training), Master of Business Administration – Nursing Home Administration (Administrator-
in-Training), and Graduate Certificate - Nursing Home Administration (Administrator-in-
Training) have been approved by the Tennessee Board of Examiners for Nursing Home 
Administrators to fulfill the state-specific educational requirements for an Administrator in 
Training (1020-01-04).  Authorization for the university to provide a program for the preparation 
of nursing home administrators in the State of Tennessee does not guarantee eligibility or 
reciprocity for certification, licensure, or benefits in any other state. 
 
National Association of Long Term Care Administrator Boards (NAB) 
1120 20th Street, NW 
Ste. 750 
Washington, DC 20036 
United States 
Tel 202-712-9040 
https://www.nabweb.org/ 
 
LMU contact for questions about licensure or certification: 

Aaron Fraustro, aaron.fraustro@lmunet.edu, 423-869-6254 
 

The State Licensing Requirements should indicate if the program curriculum Meets the 
requirements in these states and US Territories, Does NOT Meet the requirement in these states 
and US Territories or Undetermined if the program has not yet determined if the curriculum 
requirements are met for these states and US Territories. 
 

List Disclosures by State 
 

States & 
Territories 

State Licensing 
Requirements? 

Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department 

Alabama UNDETERMINED Alabama Board of Nursing Home Administrators 
4156 Carmichael Road 
Montgomery AL 36106 
Phone: (334) 271-2342 

mailto:aaron.fraustro@lmunet.edu
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Email: kmagdon@anha.org 
http://www.alboenha.alabama.gov/  

Alaska UNDETERMINED Alaska Department of Commerce 
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing 
Nursing Home Administration 
Lacey Derr, Licensing Examiner 
Phone: (907) 465-2964 
Email: NursingHomeAdministrators@Alaska.Gov 
P.O. Box 110806 
Juneau, AK 99811-0806 
https://www.commerce.alas
ka.gov/web/cbpl/Profession
alLicensing/NursingHomeA
dministrators.aspx    

American 

Samoa 

UNDETERMINED Department of Public Health 
Health Services Regulatory Board 
Executive Office Building 
Pago Pago AS 96799 
684-633-1222 
Fax: 684-633-1869 

Arizona UNDETERMINED Arizona State Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators 
and Assisted Living Facility Managers 
1740 W. Adams, Suite 2490 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
Phone: (602) 364-2374 
Fax: (602) 542-8316 
Email: information@aznciaboard.us 
http://www.aznciaboard.us/   

Arkansas UNDETERMINED Arkansas Department of Human Services 
Office of Long Term Care 
Donaghey Plaza 
P.O. Box 1437 
Little Rock, AR 72203 
(501) 682-1001 
https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/about-dhs/dpsqa/office-of-long-term-
care/long-term-care-information-for-providers    

California UNDETERMINED California Department of Public Health 
Nursing Home Administrator Program 
P.O. Box 997416, MS 3302 
Sacramento, CA 95899-7416 
Phone Number: (916) 552-8780 
Fax Number: (916) 636-6108 
Email: NHAP@cdph.ca.gov 
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHCQ/LCP/Pages/NHA.aspx   

Colorado UNDETERMINED Colorado Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators 
1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 
Denver CO 80202 
Phone: 3030-894-2988 

mailto:kmagdon@anha.org
mailto:nursinghomeadministrators@alaska.gov
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/NursingHomeAdministrators.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/NursingHomeAdministrators.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/NursingHomeAdministrators.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/NursingHomeAdministrators.aspx
mailto:information@aznciaboard.us
https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/about-dhs/dpsqa/office-of-long-term-care/long-term-care-information-for-providers
https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/about-dhs/dpsqa/office-of-long-term-care/long-term-care-information-for-providers
mailto:NHAP@cdph.ca.gov
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHCQ/LCP/Pages/NHA.aspx
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Fax: 303-894-7764 
Eamil: dora_nha@state.co.us 
https://dpo.colorado.gov/NursingHome  

Connecticut UNDETERMINED Connecticut Department of Public Health 
Nursing Home Administrator Licensing 
410 Capitol Ave., MS# 12 APP 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT 06134-0308 
Phone:  (860) 509-7603 
Fax:  (860) 707-1984 
email:  oplc.dph@ct.gov 
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--
Investigations/NHA/Nursing-Home-Administrator-Licensing  

Delaware UNDETERMINED Delaware Division of Professional Regulation 
Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators 
Cannon Building, 
Suite 203 
861 Silver Lake Blvd. 
Dover, DE 19904 
Phone: (302) 744-4500 
Fax: (302) 739-2711 
customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov 
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursinghomeadmin/    

District of 

Columbia 

UNDETERMINED District of Colombia Board of Long-Term Care Administration 
899 North Capitol Street, NE 
Washington, D.C., 20002 
Phone: (877) 672-2174 
Fax: (202) 724-8687 
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/board-long-term-care-administration-
formerly-board-nursing-home-administration   

Florida UNDETERMINED Florida Board of Nursing Home Administrators 
052 Bald Cypress Way Bin C-07 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257 
(850) 245-4355 
FAX: 850-922-8876 
https://floridasnursinghomeadmin.gov/   

Georgia UNDETERMINED Georgia State Board of Nursing Home Administrators 
214 State Capital 
Atlanta, GA 30344 
844-753-7825 
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/35  

Guam UNDETERMINED Guam Board of Medical Examiners 
194 Hernan Cortez Ave. 
Terlaje Professional Building Suite 213 
Hagatna, Guam 
http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-medical-examiners-2/  

Hawaii UNDETERMINED Hawaii Depart of Commerce and Consume Affairs 
Professional & Vocational; Licensing Division 

https://dpo.colorado.gov/NursingHome
mailto:oplc.dph@ct.gov
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/NHA/Nursing-Home-Administrator-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/NHA/Nursing-Home-Administrator-Licensing
mailto:customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursinghomeadmin/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/board-long-term-care-administration-formerly-board-nursing-home-administration
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/board-long-term-care-administration-formerly-board-nursing-home-administration
https://floridasnursinghomeadmin.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/35
http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-medical-examiners-2/
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King Kalakaua Building  
335 Merchant Street, Rm. 301  
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
1-800-468-4644 
pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov 
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/nursinghome/  

Idaho UNDETERMINED Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses 
11351 W. Chinden Blvd., Bldg. #6 
Boise, Idaho 83714. 
ibol@ibol.idaho.gov 
PH: 208-334-3233 
https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=NHA  

Illinois UNDETERMINED Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation 
Chicago Office 
100 West Randolph, 9th Floor 
Chicago, IL 60601 
Springfield Office 
320 West Washington, 3rd Floor 
Springfield, IL 62786 
1 (888) 473-4858 
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/NHA.asp  

Indiana UNDETERMINED Indiana State Board of Health Facility Administrators 
Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 
Attn: Health Facility Administrators 
402 W. Washington Street, Room W072 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 
Staff Phone Number: 317-234-3022 
Staff Email: pla10@pla.in.gov 
https://www.in.gov/pla/hfa.htm  

Iowa UNDETERMINED Iowa Board of Nursing Home Administrators 
Bureau of Professional Licensure 
Iowa Department of Public Health 
Lucas State Office Bldg., 5th Floor 
321 East 12th Street 
Des Moines, IA 50319-0075 
Phone (515) 281-0254 
FAX (515) 281-3121 
https://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-nursing-home-
administrators  

Kansas UNDETERMINED Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services 
Survey, Certification & Credentialing Commission 
503 S Kansas Ave. 
Topeka, KS 66603-3404 
800-842-0078 
https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-
credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing/board-of-
adult-care-home-administrators-(bacha)  

mailto:pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/nursinghome/
mailto:ibol@ibol.idaho.gov
https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=NHA
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/NHA.asp
mailto:pla10@pla.IN.gov
https://www.in.gov/pla/hfa.htm
https://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-nursing-home-administrators
https://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-nursing-home-administrators
https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing/board-of-adult-care-home-administrators-(bacha)
https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing/board-of-adult-care-home-administrators-(bacha)
https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing/board-of-adult-care-home-administrators-(bacha)
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Kentucky UNDETERMINED Kentucky Board of Licensure for Long-Term Care Administrators 
Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 1360 
Frankfort, KY 40602 
Physical Address: 
500 Mero St, 2 SC 32 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Office: 502-892-4255 
Fax:  502-564-4818 
E-mail:  LTCA@ky.gov 
http://ltca.ky.gov/  

Louisiana UNDETERMINED Louisiana Board of Examiners of Nursing Facility Administrators 
5647 Superior Drive 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana70816-6049 
TEL: (225) 295-8571 
FAX: (225) 295-8574 
https://labenfa.trisine.com/  

Maine UNDETERMINED Maine Office of Professional and Financial Regulation 
Nursing Home Administrators Licensing Board 
Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation 
76 Northern Avenue 
Gardiner, Maine 04345 
207-624-8603 
Fax: 207-624-8637 
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/nursing_ho
me/index.html  

Maryland UNDETERMINED Maryland Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators 
Metro Executive Building 
4201 Patterson Avenue, Room 305 
Baltimore, MD 21215 
Phone: (410) 764-4750 or 1-877-463-3464 
Fax: (410) 358-9187  
Email: mdh.benha@maryland.gov 
https://health.maryland.gov/bonha/Pages/Index.aspx  

Massachuset

ts 

UNDETERMINED Board of Registration of Nursing Home Administrators 
239 Causeway St., Suite 500, 5th Floor, Boston, MA 02114 
(800) 414-0168 
Fax: (617) 973-0980 
Multiboard.Admin@state.ma.us  
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-nursing-home-
administrators  

Michigan UNDETERMINED Michigan Board of Nursing Home Administrators 
Ottawa Building 
611 W. Ottawa 
P.O. Box 30004 
Lansing, MI 48909 
Phone:  517-241-0199 
BPLHelp@michigan.gov 

mailto:LTCA@ky.gov
http://ltca.ky.gov/
https://labenfa.trisine.com/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/nursing_home/index.html
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/nursing_home/index.html
mailto:mdh.benha@maryland.gov
https://health.maryland.gov/bonha/Pages/Index.aspx
tel:+18004140168
mailto:Multiboard.Admin@state.ma.us
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-nursing-home-administrators
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-nursing-home-administrators
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https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-
89334_72600_72603_27529_27543-70425--,00.html  

Minnesota UNDETERMINED Minnesota Board of Executives for Long Term Services and Supports 
Nursing Home Administrators 
2829 University Ave, SE, Suite #404 
Minneapolis MN 55414 
PH: 651-201-2730 
Fax: 651-201-2763 
benha@state.mn.us 
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing-home/  

Mississippi UNDETERMINED Mississippi Board of Nursing Home Administrators  
1755 Lelia Drive Suite 305 Jackson, MS 39216 
Office: (601) 362-6914 
Fax: (601) 362-6925 
https://www.msnha.ms.gov/  

Missouri UNDETERMINED Missouri Board of Nursing Home Administrators 
Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services 
PO Box 570 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0570 
Telephone: 573-751-3511 
Fax: 573-526-4314 
Email: bnha@health.mo.gov 
https://health.mo.gov/information/boards/bnha/  

Montana UNDETERMINED Montana Board of Nursing Home Administrators 
Board of Nursing Home Administrators 
301 S. Park Avenue 
4th Floor 
Helena, MT 59620 
(406) 444-6880 
DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV 
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nha  

Nebraska UNDETERMINED Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services 
Division of Public Health/Licensure Unit 
Attn: Nursing Home Admin. 
PO Box 94986 
Lincoln NE 68509-4986 
Nebraska State Office Building 
301 Centennial Mall South 
14th & M Streets, 1st Floor 
Lincoln NE 68508 
(402) 471-2117 
Fax: (402) 742-1106 
DHHS.Licensure2117@nebraska.gov 
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nursing-Home-Administrator.aspx 

Nevada UNDETERMINED Nevada Board of Examiners for Long Term Care Administrators 
3157 N. Rainbow Blvd. #313 
Las Vegas, NV 89108 
Phone:  (702) 486-5445 

https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27543-70425--,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27543-70425--,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing-home/
https://www.msnha.ms.gov/
mailto:bnha@health.mo.gov
https://health.mo.gov/information/boards/bnha/
mailto:DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nha
mailto:DHHS.Licensure2117@nebraska.gov
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nursing-Home-Administrator.aspx
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http://beltca.nv.gov/ 

New 

Hampshire 

UNDETERMINED New Hampshire Board of Examiners for Long Term Care 
Administrators 
Office of Professional Licensure and Certification 
7 Eagle Square 
Concord, NH 03301 
Main Telephone: (603) 271-2152 
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing-home/index.htm 

New Jersey UNDETERMINED New Jersey Nursing Home Administrators Licensing Board 
Mailing Address: 
PO Box 358 
Trenton, NJ 08608 
(609) 633-9706 
https://www.nj.gov/health/healthfacilities/certification-licensing/nursing-
home-adm/ 

New Mexico UNDETERMINED New Mexico Nursing Home Administrators 
P.O.Box 25101 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 
(505) 476-4622 
(505) 476-4545 Fax 
Email: Nursinghome.adminbd@state.nm.us 
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/nursing_home_administrators.aspx 

New York UNDETERMINED New York Department of Health 
Nursing Home Administrator 
Corning Tower 
Empire State Plaza, 
Albany, NY 12237 
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/nursing_home_administrator/ 

North 

Carolina 

UNDETERMINED North Carolina Board of Examiners for Nursing Home 
Administrators 
3733 National Drive, suite 110 
Raleigh NC 27612 
PH: 919-571-4164 
Fax: 919-571-4166 
nhaboard@ncbenha.org 
http://www.ncbenha.org/ 

North Dakota UNDETERMINED North Dakota Board of Examiners for Nursing Home Administrators 
1900 N. 11th Street 
Bismarck, ND 58501 
Phone: 701-222-4867 
Email: peggy@ndltca.org 
http://www.ndnha.org/ 

Northern 

Mariana 

Islands 

UNDETERMINED CNMI Board of Professional Licensing 
Health Care Professions Licensing Board  
Building #1242, Pohnpei Court 
Capitol Hill, Saipan, MP 96950 
P.O. Box 502078 
Saipan, MP 96950 

http://beltca.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing-home/index.htm
https://www.nj.gov/health/healthfacilities/certification-licensing/nursing-home-adm/
https://www.nj.gov/health/healthfacilities/certification-licensing/nursing-home-adm/
mailto:Nursinghome.adminbd@state.nm.us
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/nursing_home_administrators.aspx
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/nursing_home_administrator/
mailto:nhaboard@ncbenha.org
http://www.ncbenha.org/
mailto:peggy@ndltca.org
http://www.ndnha.org/
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Tel: (670) 664-4808/4809 
Fax: (670) 664-4814 
cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net 
https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/  

Ohio UNDETERMINED Ohio Board of Executives of Long-Term Services and Supports 
246 N. High St., 1st floor 
Columbus OH, 43215-2406 
Phone: 614-466-5114 
https://beltss.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/beltss/ 

Oklahoma UNDETERMINED Oklahoma State Board of Examiners for Long Term care 
Administrators (SBELTCA) 
2401 NW 23rd St, Suite 2H 
Oklahoma City, OK 73107 
(405) 522-1616 
FAX (405) 522-1625  
https://www.ok.gov/osbeltca/  

Oregon UNDETERMINED Oregon Long Term Care Administrators Board 
1430 Tandem Ave, NE, Suite 180 
Salem OR, 97301 
(503) 378-8667 
hlo.info@dhsoha.state.or.us 
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Nursing-Home-
Administrators-Information.aspx  

Pennsylvania UNDETERMINED Pennsylvania State Board of Examiners of Nursing Home 
Administrators 
P.O. Box 2649 
Harrisburg, PA  17105-2649 
One Penn Center 
2601 N. 3rd Street 
Harrisburg, PA  17110 
Phone: (717) 783-7155 
Fax: (717) 787-7769 
ST-NHA@PA.GOV 
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nurs
ingHomeAdministrators/Pages/default.aspx  

Puerto Rico UNDETERMINED Board of Medical Examiners of Puerto Rico 
Ivonne M. Fernandez Colon, Executive Director 
P.O. Box 13969 
San Juan, PR 00908 
(787) 782-8937 / Fax:(787) 706-0304 

Rhode Island UNDETERMINED Rhode Island Department of Health 
Nursing Home Administration 
3 Capitol Hill, Room 105A 
Providence RI 029018 
401-222-5960 
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=233  

https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/
https://beltss.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/beltss/
https://www.ok.gov/osbeltca/
mailto:hlo.info@dhsoha.state.or.us
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Nursing-Home-Administrators-Information.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Nursing-Home-Administrators-Information.aspx
mailto:ST-NHA@PA.GOV
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/NursingHomeAdministrators/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/NursingHomeAdministrators/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=233
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South 

Carolina 

UNDETERMINED South Carolina Board of Long Term Health Care Administrators 
Synergy Business Park; Kingstree Building 
110 Centerview Dr 
Columbia SC 29210 
803-896-4544 
LTHCA@llr.sc.gov 
https://llr.sc.gov/lthc/  

South Dakota UNDETERMINED South Dakota Board of Nursing Facility Administrators 
Brittany Novotny, Executive Secretary 
PO Box #340, 1351 N. Harrison Ave. 
Pierre, SD 57501 
Phone: 605-224-1721 
Fax: 1-888-425-3032 
SDNFA@midwestsolutionssd.com 
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursingfacility/  

Tennessee MEETS Tennessee Board of Nursing Home Administrators 
615) 532-5090 local or 1-800-778-4123 nationwide 
665 Mainstream Drive, 2nd Floor 
Nashville, TN  37243 
Email: Unit3HRB.Health@tn.gov 
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-
boards/nha-board.html  

Texas UNDETERMINED Texas Nursing Facility Administrators Licensing and Enforcement 
Brown-Heatly Building 
4900 N. Lamar Blvd. 
Austin, TX 78751-2316 
P.O. Box 13247 
Austin, Texas 78711-3247 
512-438-2015 
credential@dads.state.tx.us 
https://hhs.texas.gov/doing-business-hhs/licensing-credentialing-
regulation/credentialing/nf-administrators-licensing-enforcement 
 

US Virgin 

Islands 

UNDETERMINED Virgin Islands Department of Health 
Board of Medical Examiners 
1303 Hospital Ground, Suite 10 
St. Thomas, VI 00802 
340-774-9000 
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates 

Utah UNDETERMINED Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing 
Health Facility Administrator 
(801) 530-6628 
Bureau Manager 
Allyson Pettley, Bureau Manager— apettley@utah.gov 
https://dopl.utah.gov/hfa/index.html  

Vermont UNDETERMINED Vermont Office of Professional Regulation 
Nursing Home Administrator 
89Main Street 

mailto:Contact.LTHCA@llr.sc.gov
https://llr.sc.gov/lthc/
mailto:SDNFA@midwestsolutionssd.com
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursingfacility/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nha-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nha-board.html
mailto:credential@dads.state.tx.us
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates
https://dopl.utah.gov/hfa/index.html
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Montpelier VT 05620-3402 
802- 828-3180 
Fax: 802-828-2465 
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing-home-administrators  

Virginia UNDETERMINED Virginia Board of Long-Term Care Administrators 
Perimeter Center 
9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300 
Henrico Virginia 23233-1463 
Phone: (804) 367-4595 
Fax: (804) 939-5973 
Email: ltc@dhp.virginia.gov 
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nha/  

Washington UNDETERMINED Washington State Department of Health 
111 Israel Rd. S.E. 
Tumwater, WA 98501 
360-236-4700 
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNew
ReneworUpdate/NursingHomeAdministrator  

West Virginia UNDETERMINED West Virginia Office of Health Facility Licensure & Certification  
1 Davis Square, Suite 101 
Charleston, WV 25301-1799 
https://ohflac.wvdhhr.org/factype.html#type=02  

Wisconsin UNDETERMINED Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 
4822 Madison Yards Way 
Madison WI 53705 
608-266-2112 
dsps@wisconsin.gov 
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/NursingHomeAdministrator/Defaul
t.aspx  

Wyoming UNDETERMINED Wyoming Board of Nursing Home Administrators 
6101 Yellowstone Road, Suite 501 
Cheyenne, WY 82002 
Phone (307) 777-7815 
Fax (307) 777-3314 
E-mail maxie.hernandez@wyo.gov 
https://nha.wyo.gov/home  

 

https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing-home-administrators
mailto:ltc@dhp.virginia.gov
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nha/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/NursingHomeAdministrator
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/NursingHomeAdministrator
https://ohflac.wvdhhr.org/factype.html#type=02
mailto:
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/NursingHomeAdministrator/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/NursingHomeAdministrator/Default.aspx
mailto:maxie.hernandez@wyo.gov
https://nha.wyo.gov/home
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